TO: Associate Members and Potential Members
FROM: Eric Volk, Executive Director
DATE: September 18,2012

Expo 2013 Exhibitor Packet

North Dakota Rural Water Systems Association invites you to be a part of our 27" Annual Water EXPO
and Technical Conference, North Dakota’s largest water conference! It will be held February 12-14,
2013 at the Best Western Ramkota Hotel in Bismarck. Prominent speakers, essential training, and an
information-packed exhibit hall will be among this year’s 2013 Water Expo. To help us in our planning,
please complete the enclosed forms and return them prior to January 25, 2013.

Booth Registration Form — Booth space is extremely limited with only 80 available sites, availability is on
a first come-first serve basis. Payment of the 2013 membership dues and the booth registration fee are
required to reserve a booth. Booths are available to members only (one company per booth). Booth
registration and payment (credit card via PayPal) can be made online at www.ndrw.org.

Sponsorship Opportunities Form — Various sponsorship opportunities are available. Sponsors have the
opportunity to select an event with which they will receive special recognition. Please include your
Sponsorship form with your Booth Registration form.

Call for Presentations Form — An opportunity for exhibitors to provide training for our attendees is an
integral part of the Rural Water Expo. If you are interested in presenting a 30-45 minute training session
in the classroom or a 10-15 minute demonstration in the exhibit hall; please contact us as indicated on
the enclosed form.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us. See you at Expo!



